
 
From: Lorraine Cordell 
To: "Micheal McKee"; "JOSEPHINE WARD" 
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell ASBO 
Date: 31 March 2015 09:20:00 
 
Hi Josey Michael 
I have emailed a few times now and I have had no replies I asked for information and I have not got anything I also asked 
if information can be put in for and an update and i have not heard anything. 
Can I get an update to if anything has been done and if any requests for data has been put in and if it has can you forward 
me a copy? 
Also, at the last hearing on the 10/03/2015 Andy Locke said he wanted a meeting with Simon. Not sure if he meant after 
we got the discloser from the public order unit. 
Regards 
Lorraine 
 


